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NRCS Farm and Ranch Land Protection Program

Workbook for Preparing Proposals

New Hampshire Farm and Ranch Land Protection Program

Fiscal Year 2004
This 7-part document is in the form of a fillable workbook for completing information required in proposals for cost-share support under the NRCS Farm and Ranch Land Protection Program in New Hampshire.  Use of this workbook is optional, however, if used, it must be submitted in hard copy form.  Electronic (Emailed) copies will not be accepted.  Proposals will be accepted using this workbook format or any other format preferred by the applicant.  Proposals using the workbook format do not need to submit the Proposal Checklist otherwise required when other formats are used.  

When responding to questions in this workbook, expanded text may generate additional pages.  Additional pages will be accepted so long as the general format and sequence of questions have not been compromised.  If the format of this Workbook has been changed, then a Proposal Checklist should be included.

The Request for Proposals was published in the Federal Register on March 17, 2004 
Proposals must be received in the NRCS State Office by 4:30pm on    May 3, 2004
Proposals should be mailed to:     Richard D. Babcock, State Conservationist

                                                       NRCS, Federal Building, 2 Madbury Road

                                                       Durham, NH  03824

Proposals can be mailed or hand delivered to the NRCS State Office.  Eight (8) copies should be delivered.  Also required is one (1) copy of the appraisal clearly identifying the appraised fair market value of the easement, and one (1) copy of the legal description of the parcel which must agree with boundary maps provided with proposal.  Proposals submitted without the appraisal or legal description will be considered incomplete and will not be eligible for funding consideration.  Emailed or faxed proposals will not be accepted.

Proposals must reach the NRCS State Office by close-of-business (4:30pm)

on  May 3, 2004
If you have any questions in regard to this workbook, please contact:

Steve Hundley, Program Manager

Farmland Protection Program

NRCS, Federal Building, 2 Madbury Road

Durham, NH  03824

(603) 868-7581

Fax: (603) 868-5531

Email: steven.hundley@nh.usda.gov

New Hampshire Farmland Protection Program

Fiscal Year 2004
FRPP Proposal Workbook

Prepared by:

Conservation Entity

Parcel Name:

Town, County

Date Submitted: 

Part 1: Information on Conservation Entity

Part 2:  Information on Easement Parcel

Part 3:  Soils Information

Part 4:  Appraisal, Easement Value, Funding Request

Part 5:  Supporting Documentation

Part 6:  Required Attachments

Part 7:  Optional Attachments

Part 1:  Information on the conservation entity(s) that will be holding and enforcing the

             conservation easement deed.

             If there are co-owners, this page can be duplicated.

A.  Name of Conservation Entity________________________________________________

B.   Address________________________________________________________________

C. Town, State, Zip _________________________________________________________

D. Contact Person___________________________________________________________

Title:________________________________________________________________

Phone: _____________________   Fax:____________________________________

Email address:________________________________________________________

E. Entity history of acquiring, managing and enforcing conservation easements: _____Years.

F. Total Acres currently under conservation easements: _________Acres

G. Average annual farmland protection easement expenditures:  $____________________

H. Average annual farmland protection easement donations received: $_________________

I. Circle one:  Government Entity     503-C Organization         Tax ID #:_________________

J. History of commitment to conservation planning and implementation. (eg: wildlife habitat, erosion control, nutrient management, pest management, invasive species, water management, cropland management, forestland management, air quality.)

K. Does the conservation entity require implementation of the conservation plan within a 

     specified time period?   Circle one:   Yes      No

If Yes,  Time Period:____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________

Part 2:  Information on the Easement Parcel. 

              If there is more than one parcel, and/or multiple owners, the next two pages 

              can be duplicated.

A. Landowner(s) Name_______________________________________________________

B. Address:________________________________________________________________

Town, State, Zip__________________________________________________________

County:_________________________________________________________________

C. Phone:________________________  Email:____________________________________

D. Total easement acres:__________Acres

E. Current land use/land cover

_______ percent cropland,   ______ percent pastureland,  _____ percent forestland

_______ percent wetland,    ______ other land, explain:___________________________

F. Acres classified as Prime Farmland Soils
:______________Acres

G. Acres classified as Unique Farmland
:_________________Acres

H. Acres classified as soils of Statewide Importance1: _______Acres

I. Acres classified as soils of Local Importance:____________Acres

J. Name of NRCS or Dist. employee providing/reviewing  soils information _______________________________________________________________________
K. If there is forestland on the parcel: is there a forest management plan?     Yes     No  

L. Average Soil Potential Index of all soils on the parcel
:  SPI = _____ 

L.  Is the parcel privately owned?   Yes      No

     If no, explain_____________________________________________________________

Part 2:  Information on the Easement Parcel.  Continued
M.   Are there currently any deed restrictions on the property?   Yes     No

      If yes, explain: ___________________________________________________________

N. Is there highly erodable land on any parcel (not just the easement parcel) owned by the 

     landowner of the easement parcel
?   Yes     No

O. Is there a completed AD-1026, (highly erodable land/wetland self-certification) on file with

     the Farm Service Agency (FSA)?   Yes    No

    If no,  when will the AD-1026 be filed? _________________________________________

P.  Is there a current NRCS conservation plan on the easement parcel?    Yes      No

     If no, what is the schedule for getting a conservation plan? _________________________

Q.  What is the likelihood of this parcel being converted to non-agricultural use?   Explain 

     any eminent danger. _____________________________________________________

R. Briefly describe the social and/or economic benefits of acquiring this conservation 

     easement. . _____________________________________________________

S. History of land use on the easement parcel and future intentions on use: _____________

__________________________________________________________________________

Part 3.  Soils Information; Agricultural Evaluation Worksheet.  The following table should provide a listing of all soil types occurring within the easement parcel.  The information is based on the soil survey data contained in the most recent NRCS County Soil Survey and Agricultural Evaluation Worksheet provided on the NRCS website located at: http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov.  This page must be completed or reviewed by an NRCS or District employee.
	Soil Symbol
	Soil Name
	SPI Rating
	Extent in acres
	Imp. Fmlnd designation


	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	

	Total Acres (Must equal Part 2;D of this Worksheet):
	
	
	
	


A. Total acres in the easement parcel (from 2;D) _________acres

B.  Total acres of Important Farmland Soils
 _________acres;   Percent of parcel: _______%

C.  If Unique farmland soils are identified, what are the specialty crops being grown that 

     qualify this land to be classified as unique cropland
?_____________________________

__________________________________________________________________________

D. Average SPI rating for entire parcel
:_________________________________________

E. Name of NRCS or Conservation District employee completing or reviewing this page?

__________________________________________________________________________

Part 4.  Appraisal, Easement Value, Funding Request
A. Name of Appraiser:_______________________________________________________

B.  Name of Firm:____________________________________________________________

C.  Address:________________________________________________________________

Town, State, Zip__________________________________________________________

County:_________________________________________________________________

D. Phone:________________________  Email:____________________________________

E. Type of appraisal completed: ________________________________________________

(Please provide copy of appraisal report.)
F. Has the appraiser included a disclosure statement indicating he/she accepts full responsibility for the appraisal and he/she has no interest in the land?

                                                                                                                         Yes       No

     If no, explain:_____________________________________________________________

     _______________________________________________________________________

G. Appraised Fair Market Value (FMV) of the conservation easement: $____________

H. Negotiated Purchase Price (NPP)  $___________

I. Amount and percent of FMV donated by the landowner: $__________ Percent: _____%

J. Amount and percent of matching funds  $___________    Percent: ________%
     (must be in cash)
K. Amount of FPP funds requested: $___________    Percent of FMV: _______%

L. Are the funds noted in Part 4, item J currently available to obligate?     Yes     No

If no, explain how, where and when the necessary funds will be acquired: 

M. Is the landowner(s) aware of the adjusted gross income limits and willing to provide self certification (Form CCC-526) prior to closing on the conservation easement?  

                                                                                                                      Yes       No

Part 5.  Supporting Documentation
A. Describe the nature and extent of other parcels of land in the vicinity that are protected open space.

B. Describe the land use and land cover of the parcels immediately surrounding the easement parcel.

C. Is the easement parcel listed in the National or State registery of historical or

     archaeological sites?     Yes     No

     If yes, explain: ___________________________________________________________

D. Describe any esthetical, educational and/or environmental value in protecting this parcel.

Part 6.  Required Attachments to Proposal 
A.  The town tax map with the parcel identified is attached to the proposal as 

       Appendix_____

B. A USGS topographic map with the parcel outlined is attached to the proposal as   

     Appendix _____

C. An NRCS soil survey map with the parcel highlighted is attached to the proposal as Appendix _____

D. A legal description of the parcel, completed by a licensed land surveyor.   The legal description of the parcel and the boundary maps provided must agree.
     Appendix ______

E. Summary appraisal report, completed by a licensed appraiser, certified to work in New Hampshire, with the appraised fair market value of the conservation easement clearly identified.
     Appendix ______

F. Signed disclosure statement by the appraiser indicating:

           1.  The appraiser is certified to work in New Hampshire 

2 The appraiser accepts full responsibility for the appraisal

3.   Statements are true and unbiased
4.   The value of the land is limited by stated assumptions only.

5.   The appraiser has no interest in the land

6.   The appraisal conforms (or will conform) to the Uniform Standards of Professional
      Appraisal Practices.

G. A map of the region (town or county) with other currently protected parcels highlighted is attached to the proposal.

     Appendix ______.

Part 7.  Optional Attachments to Proposal 

H. Additional supporting information is attached to the proposal and identified as follows:

Appendix__      Photos__________________________________________________

     Appendix__       Pertinent correspondence_____________________________________
     Appendix__        ________________________________________________________

     Appendix__        ________________________________________________________

     Appendix__        ________________________________________________________

� According to the most recent NRCS County Soil Survey and the current Agricultural Evaluation Worksheet located on the NRCS webpage at: http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov


� According to current land use assessment and the definition of Unique farmland as defined in the soil survey data dictionary located on the NRCS webpage at: http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov


� According to the most recent NRCS County Soil Survey and the SPI evaluation located on the NRCS webpage at � HYPERLINK http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov ��http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov�





� A listing of highly erodable soils is available from the NRCS Websight at: � HYPERLINK http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov ��http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov� or by contacting the county NRCS office or county conservation district office.


� Enter P for prime, U for unique, S for soil of statewide importance, L for soil of local importance.


� The total extent of Important Farmland soils is the sum of prime, unique, statewide and locally important farmland soils as noted in Part 2, F, G, H and I.


� The definition of Unique farmland is located in the soil data dictionary located in the soils section on the NRCS website: � HYPERLINK http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov ��http://www.nh.nrcs.usda.gov�


� This value is the sum of the weighted SPI values for each soil occurring within the easement parcel. Weighted values are determined by multiplying the SPI value by the percent of coverage of a particular soil.
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